

By Laws of the Jacoby Park Men's Golf Club

Article I

The name of the organization shall be Jacoby Park Men's Golf Club, or such other name as may be adopted by amending the By Laws.

Article II

Section 1.

Active membership in the organization shall be granted to all males, 18 years or older, as shall make application and pay such membership fees, annual dues, and assessments as shall from time to time be determined by the Board of Directors.

Section 2.

For persistent misconduct a member may be expelled by the Board of Directors.

Section 3.

Each member making application and paying the amount set by the Board of Directors for such membership shall be issued a membership card. All such membership cards shall be personal to the holder and non transferable.

Section 4.

At all regular and special meetings of the members, the holder of a membership card shall be entitled one vote. There shall be no cumulative voting or voting by proxy.

Article III

Section 1.

The annual dues shall be set by the Board of Directors.

Section 2.

No member shall participate in the annual or any special meeting until all dues have been paid.

Section 3.

The fiscal year of the organization shall be the calendar year, or such other accounting year as the Board of Directors shall determine.

Article IV.

Section 1.

The annual meeting of the members shall be held during the month of April each year and the regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held on the first Thursday of each month.

Section 2.

Special meetings may be called by a majority of the Board of Directors and a general notice must be published to notify the membership at least twenty four hours in advance. A quorum shall consist of the members present.

Section 3.

Roberts' Rules of Order shall govern this organization in all it's meetings.

Article V

Section 1.

There members, at the first laws there shall be an and of three directors thereafter there shall are expiring. shall be a Board of Directors consisting of seven annual meeting following the adoption of these by-election of four directors for a term of two years for a term of one year. At each annual meeting be elected directors to replace those whose terms

Section 2.

After the initial election, the elective directors of the

organization shall be elected for a term of three years and shall serve until their successors are duly elected and qualified. No elected director shall serve more than two consecutive terms.

Article VI

Section 1.

The general supervision and direction of the affairs of this organization shall be vested in the Board of Directors, and they shall approve all bills against the organization and carry on all business and other activities of the organization.

Section 2.

A Chairman, elected by the Board of Directors, shall preside at all meetings of the membership and all meetings of the Board of Directors, and he shall perform all duties incident to this office. The Chairman shall have power to appoint such committees as he may deem necessary from time to time.

Section 3.

A Vice-Chairman, elected by the Board of Directors, shall act for the Chairman in his absence.

Section 4.

A Secretary-Treasurer, elected by the Board of Directors, shall keep a record of all meetings of this organization. He shall report at the annual meeting of the organization the various proceedings of the Board of Directors and upon the activities of the organization, and perform all duties incident to this office. In his capacity as Treasurer he shall keep a record of all funds of this organization. He shall pay all bills on order of the Board of Directors. He shall make an annual report upon the financial condition of the organization and upon all funds coming into his possession by virtue of his office and perform all duties incident to this office.

Article VII

Section 1.

Nominations for the Board of Directors shall be made by a nominating committee appointed by the Chairman and from the floor at the annual meeting. The nominating committee shall submit a list of at least two members in good standing for each required office.

Section 2.

All voting for Board of Directors shall be by secret ballot and members receiving the most votes shall be elected.

Section 3.

It shall be the duty of the Chairman to notify each member of this organization of such election at least seven days before the day of the election.

Section 4.

Only active members in good standing whose dues were paid for the previous or current year, shall be eligible to vote at the annual election. Only active members in good standing whose dues are paid for the current year are eligible to vote at any election following the annual election.

Article VIII

These by—laws may be amended by a majority of the membership at any regular or special meeting.